Streets and Storm Water Committee

Minutes of the Meeting Held on April 13, 2015 at 5:00PM

1. Call to Order

A meeting of the Streets and Storm Water Committee of the Lemoyne Borough Council was held and Monday, April 13, 2015 at the Lemoyne Borough Hall, 510 Herman Avenue, Lemoyne, PA. The meeting was called to order by Chairperson Dennis McGee.

2. Roll Call

Present at roll call was David Beasley. Brenda Candioto was absent. Staff members present were Robert Ihelin, Borough Manger, James Fair, Maintenance Supervisor, Michael Knouse, Borough Engineer, and Karen Unger, Executive Assistant.

3. Public Comments

Kathleen Garrett and Bill Nemitz from Attorney General's office on Susquehanna Court have expressed concerns from building employees about leaving the office and getting on to Lowther Street. There have been four near misses since February 2015. A number of improvements for the highway signage and markings were discussed. Another option would be the opening of the end of Walton Street. However residents of Walton Street have expressed opposition to this idea. The Committee asked staff to send a letter to the property owner inquiring they would be interested in dedicating the land to the Borough.

Residents Floyd Focht and Eric Lauerman from the Camp Hill Borough expressed concerns about flooding between 15th and 16th Streets (Shaffer Alley). They had heard that Lemoyne Borough was doing a storm water management study and wanted to see of that area was going to be included. Mr. Knouse responded that it was a little bit outside the study area.

4. Review of the minutes of the previous meeting

Mr. Beasley made a motion to approve the minutes as amended. The motion was seconded and unanimously approved.

STREETS

- 5. Unfinished Business
 - A. Accessible parking for people with disabilities (Reminder to gather information)

Resident at 716 Hummel Avenue would like an ADA space. There was no further discussion on this item.

510 Herman Avenue, Lemoyne, PA 17043

"The little town that has it all!"

B. Antiques Marketplace parking problem

There are no complaints to report.

C. Phase I crosswalks

Mr. Ihlein is waiting to hear back from the project designer and his insurance company on this matter.

D. Traffic Study at 12th and Indiana Streets (TPD 2005 report)

This item was completed last month.

E. Snow Removal – Results of the April 08, 2015 meeting

This item was tabled.

F. Paving for 2015

Mr. Knouse presented a paving project for Tenth Street from Hummel Avenue to the match line near Ayers Avenue. Cost for the project is \$135,000. Engineering costs are \$8000 to \$9000. There is \$300,000 available in the Liquid Fuels balance. The Committee decided to move this project to Council for approval.

- 6. New Busines
 - A. Mr. Knouse reported that a permit is needed to disturb the wetlands at Woodside Park. This could take three to four months.

STORM WATER

Items 7.a through 7.i were tabled.

- 7. Unfinished Business
 - A. Storm water improvement on Herman Avenue
 - B. Storm water from Market Street & Farmer's Market parking lot.
 - C. Railroad property options, storm water issues near 10th Street (West Shore Plaza shops)
 - D. Requirements under MS-4 Permit for 2015 MS-4 guidance from ARRO
 - E. Maple and Walton Streets storm drain project Waiting for spring repaving (Walton Court repairs on 04-13-2015)
 - F. *Chesapeake Bay Pollutant Reduction Plan

BOROUGH OF LEMOYNE

"The little town that has it all!"

- G. **Overflow of the Ayers Road Pond Verbal offer by JVH Excavating Co.
- H. *Storm water improvements on Herman Avenue (LMA/PennDOT) sewer project (Wexcon)
- I. Plan for upper Market Street basin, and submission of the MS-4 & Bay Pollution Reduction Plan Reports.

*Projects Borough Engineer is involved.

**Projects Borough Engineer may become involved.

8. New Business

All new business was tabled.

9. Announcements

The next meeting will be held on May 11, 2015 at 5:00PM

10. Seeing no further business, Mr. McGee adjourned the meeting at 6:04PM.

Meeting minutes submitted by Karen Unger, Executive Assistant.